HISTORICAL DEVELOPMENT BOARD
Wednesday, October 15, 2025, 4:00 pm
Regular Meeting
Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, 1% Floor of City Hall
400 W King, Kingsville, Texas

BOARD MEMBERS
Maggie Salinas, Chairman
Daniel J. Burt
Jeri L.S Morey
Lucia Perez
David Thibodeaux
Daniel Morales

CITY STAFF
Erik Spitzer
Planning and Development Services Director
Herlinda Solis
Administrative Assistant

The following rules of conduct pertaining to public comments have been adopted by this Board:

Give your name and complete address.
No one may speak more than twice on the same item.

M

will become part of the permanent file.

No one may speak more than five minutes at a time without permission from the Chairman.
No one may speak a second time on a question until every person who wants to speak has done so.
All submissions of evidence, (i.e. photos, drawings), will be retained by the Historical Development Board and

When speaking at the podium, if necessary, adjust the microphone and clearly speak into the microphone.

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING(s)- September 17, 2025

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS FOR ALL AGENDA & NON-AGENDA ITEMS (SEE MEETING RULES)

5. POSTPONEMENTS/ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA

6. AGENDA ITEMS

Item #1 Discuss and Consider Action to appoint Erik Spitzer, Planning and Development Director, to
serve as the Historical Preservation Officer for the City of Kingsville, as per city ordinance Sec. 15-5-20-

Appointment of Historic Preservation Officer.

(A) The Board shall appoint a qualified city official or staff person to serve as Historic
Preservation Officer. This officer shall administer this article and advise the Board on matters

submitted to it.



(B) In addition to serving as representative of the Board, the officer is responsible for
coordinating the city’s preservation activities with those of state and federal agencies and with
local, state, and national nonprofit preservation organizations.

Item #2 Discuss and Consider Action to demolish an existing building and build a new single house on a property at
HENRIETTA HGTS, BLOCK 8, E/2 11,12,13 also known as 709 West Lee Avenue, Kingsville, TX 78363.

Item #3 Back brief Board on decision to demolish a canopy on a structure located at 606 East King Ave., Kingsville,
TX 78363.

e STAFF REPORT -
o MISCELLANEOUS - Any topic may be discussed but no action taken at this time.
e ADJOURNMENT

PUBLIC NOTICE

It is the intention of the City of Kingsville to comply in all aspects with the
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). If you plan on attending a meeting to
participate or observe and need special assistance beyond what is routinely provided,
the city will attempt to accommodate you in every reasonable manner. Please contact
the City Secretary at 361-595-8002 at least two business days prior to the meeting to
inform the City of your specific needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible.

I certify that this agenda was posted at least seventy-two (72) hours before the commencement of the Historical
Meeting scheduled for Wednesday, 15 of October 2025, by 5:00 PM.

Dev%unent B o(

Erik Spitz&% Posted
Planning an §pment Services Director @ Yoo p ) A

On /0-8A\
By H: ggé ke ]




HISTORICAL DEVELOPMENT BOARD
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, September 17, 2025, at 4:00 PM
CITY OF KINGSVILLE
HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM
400 W KING AVE, Kingsville, TX 78363

Historical Board Members Present
Maggie Salinas

Jeri L S Morey

Lucia Perez

David Thibodeaux

Kwabena Agyekum,
Citizens Present SNR Planner/Historic Preservation Officer (HPO)
None Herlinda Solis Administrative Assistant

Board Secretary
Erik Spitzer, Planning and Development Services
Director

The meeting was called to order:
@ 4:08 PM

Discuss and take action on the meeting minutes of last meeting:

July 16, 2025, Minutes approved by: Jeri L S Morey and David Thibodeaux seconded the motion, all in favor
motion carried.

Public Comments on or off the agenda —~ None

Postponements — None

Old Business — None
New Business — None

Item #1 Discuss and Consider Action for a Partial Roof Re-pitch of an existing commercial building on a
property at 15T, BLOCK 81, LOT 1-4, (TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY/ELOY’S), also known as 509 S. 6 Street,
Kingsville, TX 78363.

Kobby Agyekum addressed the board and stated that this was a commercial building that sells school supplies, and
that the property has a building in front and another one attached in the back. The school supply store is the structure
that they are wanting to raise the roof put a couple of CMU’s to add a slope, staff is recommending approval. Lucia
Perez asked if this roof would only be replaced at Tejas and Kobby replied yes, she stated that the property had been
having a lot of issues with rain coming into the building and had a lot of loss of products. David Thibodeaux made a
motion to approve, Lucia Perez seconded the motion, all in favor of the motion carried.

Item #2 Discuss and Consider Action to replace windows on a property at ORIG TOWN, BLOCK 31, LOT
20, E/2 21 also known as 416 West Henrietta Avenue, Kingsville, TX 78363.

Kobby Agyekum addressed the Board and started that this was a one-story L-plan cross-gabled home, located across
the school on Henrietta. The home was built in 1945 but had new window replaced in recent years, when the request
came in, the property owner stated that she wanted more energy efficient windows. Staff is recommending approval.



8.
9.

Erik Spitzer asked if the windows would look similar to the window shown in the packet, Kobby said yes. Jeri
Morey made the motion to approve, David Thibodeaux seconded the motion, all in favor motion carried.

Item #3 Discuss and Consider Action to replace windows and some sidings on a property at 5™, BLOCK 9,
LOT 23, 24, also known as 620 E Huisache Avenue, Kingsville, TX 78363.

Kobby Agyekum addressed the board and stated that this property is a legacy to the young homeowner and he would
like to replace the windows and some siding, as seen in the photos the property is in need of TLC. Staff is
recommending approval as it will add great curb appeal to the area. David Thibodeaux made the motion to approve,
Lucia Perez seconded the motion, all in favor motion carried.

Staff Reports — Kobby stated that he had reached out to Alicia Costello and Ericca Espindola with the Texas
Historical Commission and our Historical Marker for The Los Kenienos plaque is almost ready to be shipped, with
that said Kobby stated that as of September 30, 2025, he will be relocating back to his home in Ohio. The Board
thanked Kobby for all his service to the Historical Board and for all the guidance.

Miscellaneous — None

Adjournment - Meeting adjourned at 4:25 PM






CITY of KINGSVILLE
DOWNTOWN

HISTORIC DEVELOPMENT BOARD

DATE: October 2™ 2025

TO: Historic Development Board

FROM: Erik Spitzer (Director of Planning & Development Services)

SUBJECT: Discuss and Consider Action to appoint Erik Spitzer, the current Director of Planning

& Development Services, as the new Historic Preservation Officer
APPLICANT: Erik Spitzer
CONTRACTOR: N/A

REQUEST

Discuss and Consider Action to appoint Erik Spitzer, the current Director of Planning & Development
Services, as the new Historic Preservation Officer, IAW City of Kingsville Ordinance 15-5-20

EXHIBITS

City of Kingsville Ordinance 15-5-20 “Appointment of Historic Preservation Officer”

BACKGROUND & PERTINENT DATA

On 01 October 2025, the former City of Kingsville Historic Preservation Officer, Mr. Kobby Agyekum,

left employment with the city. The city eliminated this position and will not be providing a new

replacement. As such, the Planning Department needs to appoint a new Historic Preservation Officer

to comply with the City of Kingsville Ordinance 15-5-20 “Appointment of Historic Preservation Officer”
STAFF REVIEW & RECOMMENDATION

Staff have reviewed the requirement for an Historic Preservation Officer and have concluded that the
current Director of Planning can fulfill this role to satisfy the requirement in the City of Kingsville
ordinance

BOARD REVIEW

1) N/A

SIGNATURE

\ Erik\Spitzer
Director of Planning & Development Services



Sec. 15-5-20. Appointment of historic preservation officer.

(A)  The Board shall appoint a qualified city official or staff person to serve as Historic Preservation Officer. This
officer shall administer this article and advise the Board on matters submitted to it.

(B)  In addition to serving as representative of the Board, the officer is responsible for coordinating the city's

preservation activities with those of state and federal agencies and with local, state, and national nonprofit
preservation organizations.

{1962 Code, § 2-10-11; Ord. 91034, passed 10-28-91; Ord. 2016-32, passed 6-13-16)

Created: 2025-05-17 18:44:00 [EST]
(Supp. No. 58)

Page 1of 1



ITEM
#2



CITY of KINGSVILLE
DOWNTOWN = TEXAS """'"""'"‘"""

HISTORIC DEVELOPMENT BOARD

DATE: September 25, 2025

TO: Historic Development Board

FROM: Kobby Agyekum (Senior Planner/Historical Preservation Officer)

SUBJECT: Discuss and Consider Action to demolish an existing building and build a new house

on a property at HENRIETTA HGTS, BLOCK 8, LOT E/2 11, 12, 13, also known as
709 West Lee Avenue, Kingsville, TX 78363.

APPLICANT: Albert Garcia, Mr.
CONTRACTOR: Albert Garcia, Mr.

REQUEST

Discuss and Consider Action to demolish an existing building and build a new house on a property at
HENRIETTA HGTS, BLOCK 8, LOT E/2 11, 12, 13, also known as 709 West Lee Avenue, Kingsville,
TX 78363.

EXHIBITS

Application, 2025 Appraisal Roll, Kleberg County Appraisal District Information details, Data from Texas
Historical Commission (Historic Resources Survey Form), Engineer’s letter, Authorization letter,
Drawings, and illustrations.

BACKGROUND & PERTINENT DATA

This is One-story rectangular-plan steep-pitched cross-gabled Tudor Revival Style residential building
with a front-gabled entry with arched fanlight window over door, exterior decorative brick chimney, inset
side porch supported by tapered box columns on brick piers, wood framed sash windows with screens,
stuccoed walls, and concrete front patio, located within the Historic District. This property is considered
as contributing to the historic district with the distinctive characteristics of a type, period with a style high
artistic value, or representing a significant and distinguishable entity whose components lack individual
distinctions; and needs priority for preservation.

STAFF REVIEW & RECOMMENDATION

Staff have reviewed the application and found the same in conformity with the City Building Code, that it
is in conformity with the Standards of the Secretary of the Interior. Consequently, it is the
recommendation of Staff to approve the demolition and installation of a new house at 709 West Lee
Avenue as there would be no adverse impact to the historic, cultural, or architectural nature of the
district but rather help to reduce high cost of preservation with a new building built to form.

BOARD REVIEW

Scope of Historical Development Board

In general, the Historical Development Board considers the following factors when making a
recommendation concerning the issuing of a permit for the construction, reconstruction, alteration,



10.

restoration, relocation, demolition or razing of all or part of any building, structure or appurtenance within
a historic district:

1)
2)

3)

4)
5)

The effect of the proposed change upon the general historic, cultural and architectural nature of the district.

The appropriateness of exterior architectural features which can be seen from a public street, alley, road,
highway or walkway.

The general design, arrangement, texture, material and color of the building, structure or appurtenances
and the relation of such factors to similar features of buildings, structures or appurtenances in the district.
The criterion shall not be the aesthetic appeal to the Board of the structure or the proposed remodeling, but
rather its’ conformity to the general character of the particular historic area involved.

Signs which are out of keeping with the character of the historic district in question shall not be permitted.

The value of the historic district as an area of unique interest and character shall not be impaired.

Standards of the Secretary of the Interior

1

10.

A property shall be used for its historic purpose or be placed in a new use that requires minimal
change to the defining characteristics of the building and its site and environment.

The historic character of a property shall be retained and preserved. The removal of historic
materials or alteration of features and spaces that characterize a property shall be avoided.

Each property shall be recognized as a physical record of its time, place, and use. Changes that
create a false sense of historical development, such as adding conjectural features or
architectural elements from other buildings, shall not be undertaken.

Most properties change over time; those changes that have acquired historic significance in their
own right shall be retained and preserved.

Distinctive features, finishes, and construction techniques or examples of craftsmanship that
characterize a property shall be preserved.

Deteriorated historic features shall be repaired rather than replaced. Where the severity of
deterioration requires replacement of a distinctive feature, the new feature shall match the old in
design, color, texture, and other visual qualities and, where possible, materials. Replacement of
missing features shall be substantiated by documentary, physical, or pictorial evidence.

Chemical or physical treatments, such as sandblasting, that cause damage to historic materials
shall not be used. The surface cleaning of structures, if appropriate, shall be undertaken using
the gentlest means possible.

Significant archeological resources affected by a project shall be protected and preserved. If such
resources must be disturbed, mitigation measures shall be undertaken.

New additions, exterior alterations, or related new construction shall not destroy historic materials
that characterize the property. The new work shall be differentiated from the old and shall be
compatible with the massing, size, scale, and architectural features to protect the historic integrity
of the property and its environment.

New additions and adjacent or related new construction shall be undertaken in such a manner
that if removed in the future, the essential form and integrity of the hlstorlc property and its
environment would be unimpaired.

SIGNATURES

Kebladpyel

Kobby Agyekum
Senior Planner/HPO



TEXAS HISTORICAL COMMISSION

Project #: 00009 Historic Resources Survey Form Local Id: 0001-24075
County: Kleburg City: Kingsville
/Address No: 709 Street Name: West Lee Avenue
SECTION 1

Basic Inventory Information
Current Name:

Historic Name:
|Owner Information| Name: D&R Richardson Farms LTD Status:
Address: PO Box 75 City: Gregory State: TX Zip: 78359
LGeogtaﬁ;é@Ei Latitude:  27.519426 Longitude: -97.87674
Legal Description (Lot\Block): HENRIETTA HGTS, BLOCK 8, LOT E/2 11, 12, 13
Addition/Subdivision: HENRIETTA HEIGHTS Year:

| Property Type Building

Current Designations: LI NR District Is property contributing? [ ]
Onie Onr Orme Qommv Owre Usat Owocal U other

Architect: Builder
Contruction Date: ¢. 1930 Source Sanborn maps
Function

Current: DOMESTIC-Single Dwelling

Historic: DOMESTIC-Single Dwelling

Recorded By: Kelsey & Adam Date Recorded: 9/27/2012




TEXAS HISTORICAL COMMISSION 1070

Project #: 00009 Historic Resources Sufvey Form Local Id: 0001-24075
County: Kleburg City: Kingsville
iAddress No: 709 Street Name: West Lee Avenue
SECTION 2

Architectural Description

One-story rectangular-plan steep-pitched cross-gabled Tudor Revival Style residential building with front-gabled entry with arched
fanlight window over door, exterior decorative brick chimney, inset side porch supported by tapered box columns on brick piers, wood-
framed sash windows with screens, stuccoed walls, and concrete front patio.

[ Additions, modifcations  Explain:

[ Relocated Explain:

Stylistic Influence
Tudor Revival

Structural Details
Roof Form
Cross-Gabled

Roof Materials
Composition Shingles

Wall Materials
Stucco

Windows
Wood sash, Casement

Doors (Primary Entrance
Composition Shingles

Plan
Rectangular

Chimneys
Brick, Exterior

Porches/Canopies

FORM Gable Roof
SUPPORT  Tapered box supports, Masonry pier
MATERIAL  Wood, Brick

ANCILLARY BUILDINGS:
Garage: Barn: Shed: Other:

Landscape Features




TEXAS HISTORICAL COMMISSION

Project #: 00009 Historic Resources Survey Form Local Id: 0001-24075
County: Kleburg City: Kingsville
IAddress No: 709 Street Name: West Lee Avenue

SECTION 3 Historical Information

Associated Historical Context
Architecture, Planning/Development

Applicable National Register (NR) Criteria:

VA Associated with events that have made a significant contribution to the broad pattern of our history
OB Associated with the lives of persons significant in our past
o Embodies the distinctive characteristics of a type, period or method of construction or represents the work of a

master, or possesses high artistic value, or represents a significant and distinguishable entity whose components
lack individual distinctions

Ob Has yielded, or is likely to yield, information important in prehistory of history

Areas of Significance:
Architecture, Community Development

Periods of Significance:
1913-1946

Levels of Significance: [ National =[] State Local
Integrity: Location Design Materials Workmanship Setting Feeling Association

Integrity Notes:

Individually Eligible? Undetermined  Within Potential NR District?: Yes Is Property Contributing?:
Priority: High Explain:

Other Information
Is prior documentation available for this resource? No Type [JHass I Survey [ Other

Documentation Details:

13.



9/25/25, 1:20 PM Kleberg CAD Property Search

Kleberg CAD Property Search
R Property Details

Account

Property ID: 24075 Geographic ID: 135000812000192
Type: R Zoning:

Property Use:

Location

Situs Address: 709 W LEE TX

Map ID: | A2 Mapsco:

Legal Description: HENRIETTA HGTS, BLOCK 8, LOT E/2 11, 12, 13

Abstract/Subdivision: S350

Neighborhood:
Owner
Owner ID: 33168
Name: GARCIA ALBERT
Agent: 7217
Mailing Address: 1243 E YOAKUM
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
% Ownership: 100.0%
Exemptions: For privacy reasons not all exemptions are shown online.
R Property Values
Improvement Homesite Value: $0 (+)
Improvement Non-Homesite Value: $21,850 (+)
Land Homesite Value: $0 (+)
Land Non-Homesite Value: $7,500 (+)
Agricultural Market Valuation: $0 (+)
Market Value: $29,350 (=)
Agricultural Value Loss:@ $0 (-)
Appraised Value:© $29,350 (=)
HS Cap Loss: @ $0 ()
Circuit Breaker: @ $3,526 (-)
https://esearch.kleberg-cad.org/property/view/240752printView=detail 114

14.



9/25/25, 1:20 PM Kleberg CAD Property Search

Assessed Value:

Ag Use Value:

$25,824
$0

CERTIFICATION.

District to verify all information for accuracy.

VALUES DISPLAYED ARE 2025 PRELIMINARY VALUES AND ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE PRIOR TO

Information provided for research purposes only. Legal descriptions and acreage amounts are for Appraisal District
use only and should be verified prior to using for legal purpose and or documents. Please contact the Appraisal

R Property Taxing Jurisdiction
Owner: GARCIA ALBERT %Ownership: 100.0%

Entity Description Tax Rate
CKl CITY OF KINGSVILLE 0.770000
GKL KLEBERG COUNTY 0.771870
SKi KINGSVILLE I.S.D. 1.410400
WST  SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 0.065695

Total Tax Rate: 3.017965

Estimated Taxes With Exemptions: $779.36

Estimated Taxes Without Exemptions: $885.77

https://esearch.kleberg-cad.org/property/view/24075?printView=detail

Market Value
$29,350
$29,350
$29,350
$29,350

Taxable Value
$25,824
$25,824
$25,824

$25,824

Estimated Tax
$198.84
$199.33
$364.22

$16.97

2/4
15.



16.

9/25/25, 1:20 PM Kleberg CAD Property Search

M Property Improvement - Building

Type: RESIDENTIAL Living Area: 1428.0 sqft Value: $12,840

Type Description Class CD Year Built SQFT
MA MAIN AREA FF4 1940 1428
OPFA OPEN PORCH FRAME AVERAGE * 1940 112
OPFA OPEN PORCH FRAME AVERAGE * 1940 120
PCFA PATIO COVERED FRAME AVERAGE * 1940 40
Description: RESIDENTIAL Type: RESIDENTIAL Living Area: 968.0 sqft Value: $9,010

Type Description Class CD Year Built SQFT
MA MAIN AREA FF2 1945 352
AGFU ATTACHED GARAGE FRAME UNFINISHED * 1945 264
MA2F MA 2ND STORY FRAME * 1945 616

R Property Land

Type Description Acreage Sqft Eff Front Eff Depth Market Value Prod. Value
A1 A1l 0.20 8,750.00 62.50 140.00 $7,500 $0

https://esearch.kleberg-cad.org/property/view/24075?printView=detail

3/4



9/25/25, 1:20 PM

Kleberg CAD Property Search

M Property Roll Value History

Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HS Cap Loss Assessed
2025 $21,850 $7,500 $0 $29,350 $0 $25,824
2024 $14,020 $7,500 $0 $21,520 $0 $21,520
2023 $13,720 $6,250 $0 $19,970 $0 $19,970
2022 $14,990 $6,250 $0 $21,240 $0 $21,240
2021 $24,000 $6,250 $0 $30,250 $0 $30,250
2020 $23,340 $6,250 $0 $29,590 $0 $29,590
2019 $21,010 $6,250 $0 $27,260 $0 $27,260
2018 $24,040 $6,250 $0 $30,290 $0 $30,290
2017 $51,630 $6,250 $0 $57,880 $0 $57,880
R Property Deed History
Deed Date Type Description Grantor Grantee Volume Page Number
11/21/2017 WD WARRANTY DEED D&R RICHARDSON  GARCIA ALBERT 312554
FARMS LTD
1/4/2006 DISTD DISTRIBUTION BARRON MILLIE D&R RICHARDSON 326
DEED DONIA TRUST THE FARMS LTD
12/8/1999 SPWD SPECIAL BARRON MILLY D BARRON MILLIE 189 59

WARRANTY DEED

https://esearch.kleberg-cad.org/property/view/24075?printView=detail

DONIA TRUST THE

4/4

17.



NEW RESIDENCE

709 W LEE, KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

INDEX OF SHEETS

Mo MEsEErdEAM
9 PROPOSIDFLOORPAN
K DTERRREAINS
Mo RooF PN

Ko ooER e

PO AERGPA

ineering_

WIDSTORM | STRECTURAL

s s g
s - @
WATER ks WATER p WATER
T SR : 3
s srworEERa oonace
rosccr e
5 g x NEW RESIDENCE
H
13
5 E’ |
3 ol z
i | S
i | 5 g &
g | 3 5 § o
H 4 o
§ 5 2 H £ e oo
3 H H £
& & 13 g “é 709 WLEE,
¢ KINGSVILLE, TX 78383
i g IS
g H i
8 b :
H ' =
E L "
gt : =
B ] ALBERT GARCIA
4 l COVERED PCRCH.
p e T G i
ol o E e
Wi
e 2e
e e e
; s
PROPOSED SITE PLAN TITLE SHEET &
I; ; e e
DESIGN
FIELD VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS
u Lcowt
ConsTReTE e ResEcine
THE CITY OF INGSVLE. | A0 rewec
VEFR YRR AL ONEHSEN PR 10 COMMENCEUEN OF COUSTRUE RS,
£
REA! (£ roacr
51 L0 1 1513 53H1) RIS, e
AR ROCEDAE GBI FANCE CCIEAUAE 1O PO A
oA CHTlREDFAE | s (s FREVEHIINCCNIROL M TEAPORARYUILITYFACKITES E1c. L 66
AEERDANCE WIT THEC7YASWELL A8 LMY PRCFEAT) QoS ASSOCTON
DanEs
T TN ) & eaa it
o ok o CEASTRCTIN S,
cosumien_in,
S0E PO s SNESHUATERIAL COLORS, AN CRAN IR WTERKR EXIERGR ESTIED: oy
> = ARSI e S S e e e o one I ]
TR TG i 507) COTRACTCR ND OMER e
4 foue e |
wene £
T T LSS et
@ e venons s A1.0
RESUSEN O T CUAERROVTRACICA, -
|

18.



wir
' ! o
] E
=
- =
e g il
= -
wa 7 s 051 Bo—  §
= — Sz s
A . @ conen = E :
E g 1 g £ : g
4 g LA PSR EATH o0 3s H
H [N (BT £
L g
- ocrwe
= _— i b NEW RESIDENCE
o STUCCO FINISH
E
e
veanai,
g 3 Tcanew.
H v [t | g
%2 708 WLEE
a7 KINGSVILLE. TX 78383
— \/ g 4
. 2
g i
| ALBERT GARCIA
|
1152 I
3l T e
s e
E St SEaban.
3 15t g
H o
i i
. e
4 ! S i PROPOSED
- H - FLOOR PLAN
B = e ———,
i | mos
T
4 mrmnoRo
ronsn
wr |
o1 wr 25 o
crsner i
1 e o v
0T, 20
ERrTE
=
FIELD VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS | |4 \2.0
oy sens

19.



prera

AL
covroan
SHMGLE

s

ngineering

WINDSTORM | STRUCTURAL

T INTCTL 7 r E
3| % 4 g m
E 3 -~
F B F % <g
e
Ihminco i = e NEW RESIDENCE
=
| war s 2o ler], e
& e
wr
() FRONT ELEVATION LEFT ELEVATION
E e 55 ERTS [r—
e
709 W LEE,

rex

I

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

agn
ALBERT GARCIA

Con

SieET e
EXTERIOR
JELEVATIONS

e

| pars

[

{ ’ REAR ELEVATION
SALE

@&GHT ELEVATION
e

oy iz

FIELD VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS

20.




e

s

sorern soxiu
— —_—
i
i
i
! H]
|
|
i
i
,,,,,, wd)
i
i
5
H
) 2 z
Iy 8§
3 b
asenn soEnn
! — _—
|
i
i p
avtn soun
wor e
st

(") ROOF PLAN
| o T

FIELD VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS

|

&0

g =

‘o £

ol £ i
Q| =
gE s
&0 — ]
S
Kl e
ez

= ° 43
=
[Eo—

NEW RESIDENCE

fr—
T09WLEE
KINGSVILLE, X 78363

ALBERT GARCIA

SeETIAE
ROOF PLAN

rsm 1w
rd

AT teiem0
S

A4.0

o _u_saris

21.




‘CONTENTS:

CIVISION 05 WOZD, PLASTH
mv&m m v»—smm Iy wsvuws BROTECTION
DIVISION 08 CPENINGS

DWEION i =PEc|m|Es

CIVISION 11 EQUPYENT

DIVISION 14 CONVEYING EQUIPYENT
DIVISION 22 PLUMBRG

DIVISION 23 HEATINS VENTILATING & AC
DIVISION 26 ELECTRICAL

oson tespecuTES
121 BATHRCOM AEEESSORE:
ALY WTH AL STRUTURR, SRANRGS, KOTE: CEEATNS EXCESSE N o prp——
o REAACEDAL
CONFCRU T0LOCA,BLDHG COES.
PTUEGD K4 OIS AT E0GE O S ACEFERVAENL P20 0 N LU B TONELBARS WO, 16°LOWG, CHROVE 0R BRUSKED 3ROV 1K

SHAL E EXTERIOR THPE. ALTWOCO
LA

REGUREVENTS.

T0SIFUCIUAL
ISTALATIN REGUREVENTS.
GUPS, STRAPS HANGERS HOU(-COMNS FASTENERS AYD ASSOCATED DEVICES SUALL B GAVANDED,

3 EXTEROR AMSH CARPENTRY.

FASTIABOARDS AND TRIL 1216 HARDIE 1, SUCOTH FIISH PREPRVED.
AP SIONG 17 HARCIERLANS 4 14, SUOOTH OR TEXTURED FIISH PR
SO T RIS COMTPAOS VEIED, SHTH N PSRN, ROmEwEIA s

. VERTICAL S o T
EATIENS SU00THOR TENISEDFhESH FRESRNED.

5 SHAKERS AT FORGH GABLE (0PN 1210 HATCIESHIGLE, HALF-HOUND PREFSIVED.
5 PRCHSOIFI W17 KARDEPAMIEL SUOCTHFINSH PREFRIED.
1. BURONG WP DPONT ExtERORWAL
CIVSION 8] HERAAL L MOISTURE PROTECTION
GENERAL AL
ey
coneA
AT OF 20,
5 ROOTCEMNS NspATON

VATERIAL ASTMESM CLASS A NOWCOUSLS L PROVCE WSLEATION BAFFLES AT RO0F 10
ACCOUIOATE VENTING.

& EXIERRWLS USEF FREE WEACED,Rl3 AEERGLASS OR
INSUATKHMATERL FOR

RO
AL R T W AT AATERA TR L) ASTHE01 LRSS
NOIL COUBUSTILE.

TCHET I1SSJE HOLDER, SIVGLE ROUL CHHOUE OR BRUSHED CHICME FSH

& URROR,STEAS NCIATED O DRAMIGS.

LSO TILO9AE ISTAL W WM B DU DL OSREARE TORESNE K
NCICATED CH PLAKS INCLUCE REW RAYP OVERFLON ANO CAANWIT

I3

2HEA LATING AXD AR CONCHTIONNG

AL wOR AL
AL APPUASLE CO0E3 AN ORIRUNCES.

CONTROLS HREWELL
AT S

KENELPROSIAALE ISTUGSTAT OFECUA KPPR0LED SASTITVTE RSTAUED SO
SEHABLE PART HOHGHER AN 4 A5,

swL
ACCOTDRNCEWTH TUREQURBIENTS,

mmmmmxm LEVER 1YPE PLUEING FAILRE HANDLES. INSTALL ALUUENG FPE ALCESS.
SonER

CURTAN R00 QHROUE OR SRUSHED CROUE FINSH

ASLS FEOVE (W ECUTED: DA COLPYT GUBIAIS AT ACCESSLE UG MO TOLE A5
ROATED A CRANINGS ARONE

5 FR HC.2 CONDITION,PRCMOE ADA COUPLUANT GRAB BARS FOR TV AND TORET

i IHSEAT, FOR 1UB AND TCHET A0
HANDHELD SADKER WAID.

¢ CAABRS FOR
SHOWER MO TCRET AOKANGHELD SHONER WD,

L FaeTs

or4soN 11 EaupueNT

N

1. AL EUPUENT SHAL

2 RANGE VEECTRER
SERACET0 01 K STH D IS AV P APROTALBY MR

s

VIEROMAVE T WIHINTEGRAL EXKALST FAN ANDLIGHI, EXHALST TO EXTEROR.

REFRIGERATOR. 18 CUEICFODT VNV SDE UNIT WITH AN KE-AUKER.

5. SINK 2ECUM SUED COUPARTAENTS 22 X3Y, OSSP WIBLM STANLESS STEEL FNaSHL

@ UNDERSLOCA ey
AT A MATER ATE LA MORCOULSTELE

WSTALC BT

o
TEDI ACCORD 3
an
SUPPLY. FLEX DLCT, MNAA R0 MSULATION WP,
RETURMN FRAVED PLENUAL FLEXDUCT,
REGISTERS PREFINSHED METAL OFFDSED BLACE WHIE,
™y ENERGY CCDE WOST
OFERAELE WNOOMW WL AT
ACEGUAT FGR RGO e U N0 R SESTUTE AN SLECH
AR S UALATED Y TN B XY STAR RATED DOALST 052 00¢ ErEoT
e ELECTRGNL
wEAL
SPACETOR W
AO0IONA CIRCUITS, NOTE ALL CREUTS I PAYEL BOX.
uIs WL g€

COPFER GE i TCONCIGR NOWVETALIC ROUEK, OAEGU. AL 1S Sy B2 Coe
AFFRIOVED, CRCUNTVOLTAGE CHOP SUALL CONORW TO APPAYAKE COOES.

o,

FROVOE WIH AMAN SREAER, ENCLOSURE SHALL E€ LOCATED 4° ADVE THEFINSH FLOGR WAYHUNL 10
THE CENTERINE OF THE WIHEST BAEARER,

A o0

A wowAL
FOMIED.INAUACE THERUAL NSUATION, DO NOT USE FRODLETS CONTANIG LREA FCRUALDEH DE.

. i

WVEREX s
FIBERGIASS BASED ASPHALT SHIGLES ASTM D318, CASS AWITH TYPE- SELF SALNG, UL RATIG CF A
AND WA RESISTANCE LAGEL TOVEET DESIGWTED STRUCTURAL MAD CESKGHFRESSURES 720 NWLMIE.
IsauRe

e 17
10 AHEVE WS (ESIS REUREVENTS.
A 2
A ACTURER S RECOVMENDATIONS.

« D

5 ROOFVNLEVSANDTIENS 4 GAGE GNVANZED STEEL.

& CRIETS N GAGE GAVNEDSTEEL,

7. GUITERS MO 0OMISTOUTS

PRESIED.

& STADADNSTAE & WDEAD.¢ XS DOWNSAUT UPAUILAL, 72 GAGE GAVANTED STERL FREFMSHED,
& PROVDE SPLASH ELOCK AT EXCH DOMNPOUT,

OMSON B OPENGS

AL DGORS AN WIOWS SHALL BE INSPECTED 10 ENSURE THAT THEY ARE SOUARE, PLUIEL AND ACCURATE

BEFORE PSTALATION

B an
ToRERS

oA ORI TS AT AL HOSOUOT
R I B A LTS DS AL CAFEGTe

5 SIS ALIONSHUST S STATIDKONSTALED I0UEET 1€ EEAD
(ESSLRES A0 WIS BE A APPROYED I1PRODU, WHERE APPROSRIATE PER PROGRAN,DESISN
RS AL AV ACF GO OR 1 DR

B TOBAERA
NOI 10 6 SUPPLED,

10K 14 CONEYNG EQUPMENT

EGAPENT S
ERARMENT AW ACTURED b WoRs LVt
5 46D), 0 EOUAL

8 EOUPHENT ULST COUPLY WATH THE ASVE CODE A1 0R A1L1 AS APTUICABLE ANDMUST B HSPECTED Y

'ACELT CERIVED NSPECTGR AFTER PISTALATION, 7SR TDXAS HEALTH AND SAFETS CODE SECTION 540141

IDE A COPY 0% THE INSECTION REPOAT 10 THE DWELLIG OMER,
gON 2 PUNENG
1. ALLWERX SHALL BE PERFORUED BY ALICENSED PLUUSMGCONIRASTOR AND CONFORW 10 THE

REGURBMENTS 07 THE WTERNATINAL PLUVEING CCOE.CITY. COLNTY AMD STATE PLUUERNG AND HEALTH
CODES ANGOR LOCAL GRCINANGES, UOST RECENT EEATIoN.

REANDPA FORALL
ANEIOR COMNTY AGENEY HAVIG JRBCITIN.

U RECTRR
YEAR WARGATY, PROMOE 3117 GALVANZED DRAN PAY EXEHGY STAR RATED NUANI 033 EF (ELECTFAD,
Q61EF (A5,

AVAIGRES WATER LGSETS GATH LS STAL SHONERS WESE REUED) SIONERICS
HITINGS. 1794 10 B CODROMATED WK

TORETS 100D BE WATERSENSECCUPLANT 14 GALLONS PER FLUS) ELONGATED 1
B KEEHL DELUOIG 1€ SEAT CHRIOM OR BAUSHED CrROVE HMSH KANAE.

& ASPORATED OV
DRAMNGS.
CHROUE 07
BRUSHED ORI NS
.
s

FLOOR T0BOW.

E LOWEST OFERAELE "

3 ™
ELCEP ASMOTEG M OANETS SR TG AT FACEAATES

oML NS reen
T \ECH0 R SR BARS AT

‘SHITCHES TYFICALWALL SAITCH T0 5 PROVIOED, COXCR TOMATCH FASE PATES.

TELEMSION PROVIDE RG-6 SHELDED CABLES. COCRERATE KOVE RUN LOCATION WITH OWER. PROMOE
FACE PATE COLOR 10 VATCH TYPEAL FAGE PLATES.

TasroE
COLCR TOMATCH VAL ACE LATES,

S DETECION A PRADE WLETEREGUAED CO0E FRODUCT O GIEX 0 L G5 R
DIV PPRCIE RARUDEIES SIAL BETERCORNECTED A1 WAEDMIED FACWIN 70C

ineering

WINDSTORM | STRUCTURAL
P 301 200109

_JLR Eng

FRoECT MME
NEW RESIDENCE

oSS

T09WLEE,
KINGSVILLE TX 78353

cuan
ALBERT GARCIA

sicer e
GENERAL
NOTES

revison

22.




;

<]

()} MECHANICAL PLAN
.— SCAE IS,

\ RANIGS ARE SOHENATIC. CONTRACTOR SAULFIELO VERIP) AND SCORDIATE AT
LOCATIAS AL DICTWORK FRIOR T0MISTALLATKHL TKE CONTRACICR SHALLVERIY ALL SUES.
MATERALS AN RATPIGS BEFOSE ORORING O3 FAERICATION OF ANY PRODUGH O°ERATIG

HECUREUENTS.

1524 HOLECUSE MECHANCAL VEHTRATION SYSTEM.
£ NEIRATION SYSTEM
SECTICNS 13851 HRGUGA 5L,

Misi.01 SYSIEM DESGIC

FAVS.GR A COUEINATIONOF 501 44D ASSOSIATED DUCT AVD GONTROL, LOGA. EXASST
RS

TURN SDECF
SUPRATVENRATON.

[ ——

AR CONNER

PROPOSED SUPFLY AR DT

FIELD VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS

A

?:,5 ;
'E; 2]
gt x|
gE o
B 1

7
AEl
e
-
=

rocTiAE

NEW RESIDENCE

|
T09WLEE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

cuan
ALBERT GARCIA
St e

PLAN
rousion

23.




SHALL REGURE SERWCE RECEPIAE
ITCASCONNECT, ASPER
1

fieFi It
3
5
Lot
)
L
@
[
P I
\‘ N~ =
\ )
) / = =
b Teero
|
i /
| e
| \e
¢ 2
” ——— “
fwe

ELECTRICAL PLAN
E a WS

=

2. CONTRACIOR SUALL VERFY AL COEATIONS AN CWIENTIONS AT IE EEFORE
COMSIRUGTION AN ISCREPAVCIES SHALL B2 REPORED T0 GANER A

REGULATICNS ALL WORX SIAL BE PERICRUED BY A LCENSED CONIRAC 0%,

ASSUIE RESPONSERITY FOR ERRORS THAY ARE NOT REPORIELL

1 ALwiER 05y
vy

N

AL PANEL BOARDS SHALL

AT ALL RECEPTACLES AID PONER OUTLETS 1 ABOVE FR4SHED FLOCR UNLESS NOTED OR
CHATER, PROVIOE AVAIL BOX WITH AL WRE TO AN ACCESSBLE LOZATION JG01E CELIK,

PROTECTED, WE
NATIOALELECTRIAL 410 CTY CODE, A0A

007,
T0EAH AR COOLED CONDNSER.

ROEE € BATHROOUS, AL
CUILETS WINNS FEET OF AWATER SOURCEMUST BE G2.C1.OR PERLOGAL COGES.

THE UIRITY Rocu ARE T e

FINSHED FLCOR A0 SHAIL B2 NA GFI CRCUT.

5. NEEDED NSTALLAPPROPRIATE EECTRICAL OUTLET FOR KITCHEN SO LASPOSAL ASPER
woeL Ece)

ICATICS,SET OUTLET AT X WALL OF CARKET 6.

ineering_

WINDSTORM | STRUCTUEAL

_JLR Eng;

IVOUILET LocAT 108
0

n PoneR. o
VERFED A0 COORDPIATED 3Y BLADER AYD OWNER BACED O AUCKY.ASUK. ECUPAE)
SECFIATONS.

" o
ey

" COOROPATE VAL
20oMNER,

647 AFF.VEREY AND

HARDWZE CORNECTION F0R EXHAUST HO0D, ET HEXGHT UMMM
COOROUIATE AGTUAL FONER RECHREMENTS AATH S21ECTED MOCEL A0 BRGER.

14, PROVEE 2001 OUITLET TOWATER FEATER LCCATEDIN THE AT,

1. PROVIE 2501 OUTLET T0 AR HAVX ER UNTLCCATED N THE ATTE,

1% ELECIFICAL ETER 108 LOCATED AS PE ELECTRICAN AVD CONIRACIOR SPECIICATIONS.

Description
Ceitog Fan

Door Ball

Flood Ught
Flouresent Light
Light

Ouplex Outet
Weather Praot Outet

st

seme
e e
et o
-
ety s
e
overout

Air Canditioner

FIELD VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS

Pro.ECT NAE
NEW RESIDENCE

RO

KINGSVILLE. TX 78363

cuan
ALBERT GARCIA

ser e
ELECTRICAL
PLAN

o i

SAiE_ v

YR

E1.0

s

24.



] mercn s o

SRR 1 s el
VR s s o, e
Rt o rE
= 5 = [ ———————————
g M A A
) T
] o s non s e PR— EP
e "
¥ ®
& - =
T RAREETIONOF FLOW. 3R
H [ coosceurent Z a VIAZE THE EFFECT OF THE o E
I-” cow, R= B
! m b=
i 5] TotoweAL S
1 RESKIEANT, FAV SIAL 62 REPARED RELTELY AT TIE CONRACIGH S EPENE. £
! g
H o e e &
it H
3 o 1 A

el INSTALL ONE SE<H
i CENTERED AT 1 A0S el
[ p———————y
rocr e

It NEW RESIDENGE
==

@ coNTACT

Prrreniy

09 WLEE
KINGSVILLE. TX 78353

!

|

1

|

|

! .

i s oo ——— =

® ! o R

. DRSS e PLUMBING
o e 17
e PLAN

NG CIHGR WAV
msm\ J

T

\__wwm 4 SUPPLY —
VY oA ST LEGEND!
U8 AP 1 7210 CHGER 17
——mmmmme WOWATERE H PG Ve
g ez

———— VCHOTVATER LKE

/—" exraospion

e CORANFPE AN E ¥

B — 0

- T RN, K SKATR LWASIER 1

e s e ooy -
et bl
\% — kb O .
T e
@ e
e ia
ENTRES
PLUMBING PLAN mosic. o
[ () TYPICAL PLUMBING DETAIL CRCTT—
By os =

P1.0

1 sicers

25.




26.

Historical Development Board Review Application

Applicant: Albert Garcia

Address: 1243 E. Yoakum Ave., Kingsville, TX 78363
Contact: Cell: 3612281342 it N/A
Emiail: firsttx@sbcglobal.net

Property Owner: Albert Garcia
Address: 1243 E. Yoakum Ave., Kingsville, TX 78363
Contact: Cell; 5012281342 Hoiias N/A

Property Location and Description: /09 W Lee, Kingsville, TX 78363

HENRIETTA HGTS, BLOCK 8, LOT E/2 11, 12, 13

Description of Work: D€molish the existing structures and construct a new SFR.

The new home will incorporate historic-style features and design standards to

complement and respect the character of the Historic District.

City of Kingsville (Demolish), Albert Garcia (GC for new build)

Contractor:

Contact: Cell: 361-228-1342 Home:
firsttx@sbcglobal.net

Email:

Documents Required:

Sketch, Drawing, Plans, Site Plans, Mock-ups

Photographs (Historic, Current, Surrounding Structures)

Materials List or Samples

Proof of Ownership

Letter of Representation and Work Approval from Property Owner
(If Applicable)

A

I certify that this information and the additional information submitted to the Planning Department is
correct and that the work will be completed as described, as approved by the Historical Development Board
and in accordance with applicable codes.

(Applicant) Print Name: D€t Garcia
Albert Garcia gy ez aber s Date: 09/25/2025

Signature:




Hearing Date: / 0~-/S-2\ ApprovedD Disapproved with conditions |:| Disapproved I:‘

Meetings are held at City Hall, Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, 400 W King Ave.
If the Board disapproves the application with recommended changes, the applicant has 5 days to
inform the City if he/she accepts the changes.

e If the application is disapproved or if the applicant does not accept all recommendations, he/she
may appeal the Boards decision by informing the City within the 5 day period.
The Board only hears cases when the owner is present or represented.
Call 361-595-8055 for information.

27.



ITEM




CITY of KINGSVILLE
DOWNTOWN

HISTORIC DEVELOPMENT BOARD

DATE: October 34 2025

TO: Historic Development Board

FROM: Erik Spitzer (Director of Planning & Development Services)

SUBJECT: Back brief Historic Development Board on action taken by Erik Spitzer, the current

Director of Planning & Development Services, to approve the removal of two
canopies located at 606 E King Ave that have been deemed unsafe.

APPLICANT: Erik Spitzer
CONTRACTOR: N/A

REQUEST

Back brief Historic Development Board on action taken by Erik Spitzer, the current Director of Planning
& Development Services, to approve the removal of two canopies that have been deemed unsafe.

Code

Code Enforcement Verbal given weeks ago to remove unsafe canopies located at 606 E King Ave, a
commercial property

BACKGROUND & PERTINENT DATA

On 15 September 2025, City of Kingsville Code Enforcement spoke with the owner and notified them
that the canopy was unsafe and needed to be removed as soon as possible. A demo permit was
obtained on 30 September 2025.

STAFF REVIEW & RECOMMENDATION

Staff reviewed the safety concern of the dilapidated canopies and the urgency to remove them as soon
as possible.

BOARD REVIEW

1) N/A

SIGNATURE

Director of Planning & Development Services

29.



TEXAS HISTORICAL COMMISSION

County: Kleburg
Address No: 606 Street Name: East King Avenue

854

Project #: 00009 Historic Resources Sufvey Form Local Id: 0001-21510
City: Kingsville

SECTION 1

Basic Inventory Information

Current Name:  JC3 Mart

Historic Name:
\Owner Information \ Name: JC3 Mart LLC Status:

Address: 6214 Graff Net CT City: Spring State: TX Zip: 77379
| Geographic Location | Latitude: ~ 27.515875 Longitude:  -97.861472
Legal Description (Lot\Block): 6TH, BLOCK 17, LOT 25-32
Addition/Subdivision: Year:
 Property Type | Building

Current Designations: | NR District Is property contributing? [ ]

Onie Hnr Hrme Homm Uwte Dlsat Dlocal L other

Architect: Builder

Contruction Date: 1975 Source Tax Appraiser
Function

Current: COMMERCE-Business

Historic: COMMERCE-Business

Date Recorded: 5/9/2013

Recorded By: Stefan & Daniella

30.




TEXAS HISTORICAL COMMISSION 854

Project #: 00009 Historic Resources Sufvey Form Local Id: 0001-21510
County: Kleburg City: Kingsville
Address No: 606 Street Name: East King Avenue

SECTION 3 Historical Information

Associated Historical Context

Applicable National Register (NR) Criteria:

LA Associated with events that have made a significant contribution to the broad pattern of our history
Y] Associated with the lives of persons significant in our past
(¢ Embodies the distinctive characteristics of a type, period or method of construction or represents the work of a

master, or possesses high artistic value, or represents a significant and distinguishable entity whose components
lack individual distinctions

D Has yielded, or is likely to yield, information important in prehistory of history

Areas of Significance:
less than 50 years old; outside period of significance

Periods of Significance:
outside period of significance

Levels of Significance:  [_] National [ State L Local
Integrity: [ ] Location  [] Design [ Materials ] Workmanship [] Setting [l Feeling  [] Association

Integrity Notes:
less than 50 years old

Individually Eligible? No Within Potential NR District?: Yes Is Property Contributing?:

Priority: Low Explain:

]

Other Information B
Is prior documentation available for this resource? No Type [ HABS LI Survey ] other

Documentation Details:

31.



10/2/25, 2:16 PM Kleberg CAD Property Search

Kleberg CAD Property Search
M Property Details

Account
Property ID: 21510 Geographic ID: 100801725000192
Type: R Zoning: C2

Property Use:

Location
Situs Address: 606 E KING TX
Map ID: C1 Mapsco:
Legal Description: 6TH, BLOCK 17, LOT S PT 25-32
Abstract/Subdivision: S008
Neighborhood:
Owner
Owner ID: 71713
Name: PEERS HOLDINGS LLC-R.S.
Agent: 64865
Mailing Address: 606 E KING AVENUE

2700 IH 35, STE 302

AUSTIN, TX 78704
% Ownership: 100.0%
Exemptions: For privacy reasons not all exemptions are shown online.

R Property Values

Improvement Homesite Value: $0 (+)
Improvement Non-Homesite Value: $209,500 (+)
Land Homesite Value: $0 (+)
Land Non-Homesite Value: $114,050 (+)
Agricultural Market Valuation: $0 (+)
Market Value: $323,550 (=)
Agricultural Value Loss:@ $0 (-)
Appraised Value:@ $323,550 (=)
HS Cap Loss: @ $0 (-)
Circuit Breaker: @ $0 (-)
Assessed Value: $323,550
Ag Use Value: $0

VALUES DISPLAYED ARE 2025 PRELIMINARY VALUES AND ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE PRIOR TO
CERTIFICATION.

3 ﬁttps://esearch.kleberg-cad .org/property/view/21510?printView=detail 1/4



10/2/25, 2:16 PM Kleberg CAD Property Search

District to verify all information for accuracy.

Information provided for research purposes only. Legal descriptions and acreage amounts are for Appraisal District
use only and should be verified prior to using for legal purpose and or documents. Please contact the Appraisal

R Property Taxing Jurisdiction
Owner: PEERS HOLDINGS LLC-R.S. %0Ownership: 100.0%

Entity Description Tax Rate  Market Value
CKI CITY OF KINGSVILLE 0.769180 $323,550
GKL  KLEBERG COUNTY 0.771870 $323,550
SKI KINGSVILLE I.S.D. 1.410400 $323,550
WST  SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 0.059699 $323,550

Total Tax Rate: 3.011149

Estimated Taxes With Exemptions: $9,742.58

Estimated Taxes Without Exemptions: $9,742.58

https://esearch.kleberg-cad.org/property/view/21510?printView=detail

Taxable Value
$323,550
$323,550
$323,550
$323,550

Estimated Tax
$2,488.68
$2,497.39
$4,563.35

$193.16

33.

2/4



10/2/25, 2:16 PM Kleberg CAD Property Search

M Property Improvement - Building
Type: COMMERCIAL Living Area: 3064.0 sqft Value: $209,500

Type Description Class CD Year Built SQFT
MA MAIN AREA OF2A 1975 1984
SG1 STORAGE FINISHED (40%) * 1975 60
MA MAIN AREA CN3A 2019 540
MA MAIN AREA CNS3A 2019 540
CON CONCRETE SLAB COMMERCIAL * 2016 10654
M Property Land
Type Description Acreage Sqft Eff Front Eff Depth Market Value Prod. Value
F1 F1 0.40 17,600.00 0.00 0.00 $114,050 $0

3Erttps://esearch.kleberg—cad .org/property/view/21510?printView=detail

3/4



10/2/25, 2:16 PM

Kleberg CAD Property Search

M Property Roll Value History

Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HS Cap Loss Assessed
2025 $209,500 $114,050 $0 $323,550 $0 $323,550
2024 $170,840 $114,050 $0 $284,890 $0 $284,890
2023 $170,840 $61,600 $0 $232,440 $0 $232,440
2022 $153,680 $61,600 $0 $215,280 $0 $215,280
2021 $148,400 $61,600 $0 $210,000 $0 $210,000
2020 $123,660 $61,600 $0 $185,260 $0 $185,260
2019 $110,460 $61,600 $0 $172,060 $0 $172,060
2018 $91,860 $98,000 $0 $189,860 $0 $189,860
2017 $91,860 $98,000 $0 $189,860 $0 $189,860
R Property Deed History
Deed Date Type Description Grantor Grantee Volume Page Number
8/1/2023 GWD GENERAL WARRANTY  PEERS PEERS HOLDINGS 334821
DEED HOLDINGS LTD LLC-R.S.
11/14/2018 WDVL WARRANTY DEED ZOHAIR IQBAL PEERS HOLDINGS 316564
W/VENDOR'S LEIN CHARANIA LTD
12/14/2016 WDVL WARRANTY DEED JC3 MART LLC ZOHAIR IQBAL 308616
W/VENDOR'S LEIN CHARANIA

https://esearch.kleberg-cad.org/property/view/215107?printView=detail

4/4
35.



36.

Historical Development Board Review Application J

— e e —— — ——— — — — _— —

Address: / /7 (Zd/!fg S¢E, _
Contact: Cell: 3 é /FIQ 1, /> - /@?‘7 Home:

Email: m?f?z/;é’f'('iod g 72 «Q | clovd ¢ om

Applicant: /
e Fe 99332

Property Owner: ‘ )é«/ : ‘ . 4: 2
Address: é()ﬂ} . K /4/)70 Lue /’Q”;"j’;ﬁ"’f Zé'/ Zx V¥ 3 3
Contact: Cell: & 3 2~ 2X2 -&// Y/ Home:
Property Location and Description: é@é S /{/4/,50 Q;uf;;
44;45{0¢Z/ LA,

Description of Work: 04’/)’)’70 /"Wz;/ﬂ /i/

Contractor: Mé‘%«f

Contact: Cell: _ Yo /-2 20 -~ /¢ ¢ Home:

Email: 2oy e000c i"au: e 12 a ¢ o 0/ Nal2/sa)

Documents Required:

1. Sketch, Drawing, Plans, Site Plans, Mock-ups
@ Photographs (Historic, Current, Surrounding Structures)
3. Materials List or Samples
4.  Proof of Ownership
5. Lletter of Representation and Work Approval from Property Owner
(If Applicable)

I certify that this information and the additional information submitted to the Planning Department is
correct and that the work will be completed as described, as approved by the Historical Development Board
and in accordance with applicable codes.

(Applicant) Print Name: s/l/[/'//ﬂ/‘(';ﬂ Gl Zﬁ/ ?’2

Signature: _ K/ZM///D}{@;; ﬂg Date: //Z’/} /> S




Hearing Date: OO | el ZoﬁApprovedN Disapproved with conditions [ Disapproved []

Meetings are held at City Hall, Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, 400 W King Ave.

If the Board disapproves the application with recommended changes, the applicant has 5 days to
inform the City if he/she accepts the changes.

If the application is disapproved or if the applicant does not accept all recommendations, he/she
may appeal the Boards decision by informing the City within the 5 day period.

The Board only hears cases when the owner is present or represented.

Call 361-595-8055 for information.

e
Cappf Dimo 4 Goo E- pie A
APRoIE> o o & 22>

37.



I
'
4
i

i\



















